





CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #21-0928
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: December 7, 2021
TITLE: Resolution Approving the Consolidated Budget Amendment to Fiscal Year

2022 — Appropriation - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation

Staff recommends the City Commission adopt a resolution amending the Fiscal Year (FY)
2022 Budget and FY 2022 — FY 2026 Community Investment Plan (CIP) and abandoning
the Central Beach Wayfinding & Information Signage project.

Background
Examples of recommended actions within the budget amendment are:

+ transfer between funds;

« transfer between capital and operating budgets;

» transfer between capital projects;

acceptance and appropriation of grant funding;

amendment to staffing level;

appropriation from fund balance; and

appropriation for modified revenue and related expenditures.

Staff recommends the City Commission amend the FY 2022 Final Budget and FY 2022
- FY 2026 Community Investment Plan, as revised, by approving the following transfers
and appropriations:


















































